
PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

March 13, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Regular Session Board Meeting 

  

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XS
HRvQT09   

Meeting ID: 857 8949 8234 

Passcode: 860360 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Minutes – February 13, 2023 
b. Minutes- February 23, 2023 Special Session 
c. Minutes- March 10, 2023 Executive Session 
d. Bills – February 
e. Chief Vacation Hours 

Staff recommended motion: Move to approve Consent Agenda as presented.  

 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
IV. STAFF REPORTS 

1. Board Report  
• Review Board Calendar 

2. Fire Chief Report – Ferguson  
3. Run Statistics- DC Saalsaa 
4. Board Secretary – Scott 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85789498234?pwd=S2hPYmFZQ1ZpbHYyUmRBdC9XSHRvQT09


• Revenue/Expense Report 
• New Financial Report Options 
• OSCU and Citizens Bank Credit Cards Update 
• Petty Cash Update 
• May Election Reminder for Board Members 

i. March 16th- Filing Deadline  
 

V. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 
1. Volunteer Association – President Eddy 
2. IAFF Local 4925 – President Moser 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Cyber Security – DC Saalsaa   
2. Job Description Bundle- Second Reading- Ferguson  

a. Staff recommended action: Move Job Description Bundle to Final Reading.  
3. Vision & Value Statements- Second Reading- Converse 

a. Staff recommended action: Move to approve Vision & Value Statements with 
consensus.  

4. Review Budget Calendar- Set Budget Meeting Time- Scott 
5. Contractor Trailer and 232 Payments Allocation- Ferguson/Scott 

a. Staff recommended motion: For Contractor Trailer- Move to keep the payment 
for the Contractor Trailer in the amount of $8,500 to be used as Miscellaneous 
Income for this fiscal year (FY 22-23).  

b. Staff recommended motion: For Engine 232- Move to keep the payment for 
Engine 232 in the amount of $300,000 as carryover for next fiscal year (FY 23-24).  

 
VII. NEW BUSINESS  

1.  Appoint Budget Committee- Scott 
a. Staff recommended motion: Move to appoint following District Residents for the 

2023-2024 Budget Committee: Van Hunsaker, Anton Grube, Christopher 
McMorran?, Teresa Boss?, and Jerry Wolcott.  

2.  Wage, Benefits, COLA recommendations- Chief Ferguson 
a. Staff recommended motion: Move to accept wage, benefits, and COLA 

recommendations as presented.  

3.  Chief Check In- Phillips  
4.  Identify Board Rep for next Volunteer Business Meeting- Scott 
5.  Board Member Recruiting- Phillips 



6.  Board Member Orientation and Mentoring- Phillips 
7.  Emails to Board Members- Ferguson 
 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 
 

IX. NEXT MEETING – April 10, 2023  
 

X. ADJOURNMENT  
 

Insist that all business transactions be on an ethical and above-board basis. 
 



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

February 13, 2023 

Location: Philomath Fire & Rescue 

3:00 pm 

Regular Session Board Meeting 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL- The Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors meeting 
was called to order by President Daphne Phillips at 15:00.  Board members present 
included: Treasurer Ken Corbin, Joe Brier and Doug Edmonds. Board members not 
present included Vice President Rick Brand.  Philomath Fire & Rescue Staff in attendance 
included: Chief Chancy Ferguson, Daytime Firefighter Layne Converse and 
Administrative Assistant Ashley Scott. Guests included: Volunteer President Dan Eddy.  
 

II. CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Minutes – January 9, 2023- Included in the Board Packet.   
b. Bills – January- Included in the Board Packet. Scott highlighted a few 

expenditures including 2023 Insurance Coverage, Marketing Program New 
Recruits, SDAO Annual Conference Registrations, and Ladder Inspections Annual 
Testing. Discussed by Administrative Assistant Ashley Scott.  

c. Chief Vacation Hours- Included in the Board Packet. Chief was encouraged to 
take vacation.  

Daphne Phillips created a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted. Seconded by 
Doug Edmonds. Motion passed without discussion 4-0.  

III. PUBLIC COMMENT- None. 
 

IV. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Board Report  

• Review Board Calendar Draft- Included in the Board Packet. Edmonds and Scott met 
to minimize the items listed on the Board Calendar to only Actionable or Mandated 
items.  

2. Fire Chief Report – Ferguson- Included in the Board Packet. All items of the Chief’s 
Report were discussed. Additional items included: Personnel, Union Communications, 
Training Activities, Apparatus/Equipment, Building Update, Community Involvement and 
Major Incidents. Discussion of Severance Event Reimbursement from SDAO- due to the 
Board taking the correct action we can request reimbursement.  



3. Run Statistics- DC Saalsaa- Included in the Board Packet, discussed by Ferguson and 
Scott. The Board would like to know of items that will be covered by the media.  

4. Board Secretary – Scott 
• Revenue/Expense Report- Included in the Board Packet, discussed by Scott. Scott 

will bring different reports to the next meeting for the Board to decide which reports 
they wish to see consistently.  

• OSCU and Citizens Bank- Included in the Board Packet, discussed by Scott. Discussion 
included necessity of OSCU accounts. Moved to New Business.  

• Petty Cash- Discussed by Scott.  Moved to New Business.  
• May Election- Board Positions up for Election in 2023 (Position 1- Brier, Position 4- 

Brand, Position 5- Phillips) Recruiting options discussed, Phillips will be reaching out 
to each of the Board Members individually regarding her future involvement with 
the Board. The recommendation was made for Board Members to begin recruiting 
future Board Members. Discussion was recommended to have a article in the 
Philomath News.  

 
V. REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS 

1. Volunteer Association – President Eddy- Included in the Board Packet, discussed by 
Eddy. Topics included Association Business, Volunteer Activity, Recruitment and 
Retention, and Volunteer status.  

2. IAFF Local 4925 – President Moser- No report submitted, no Union representative in 
attendance.   
 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 
1. Cyber Security – DC Saalsaa- Included in the Board Packet, discussed by Scott. Edmonds 

requested that an Executive Session be scheduled to discuss Cyber Security. President 
Daphne Phillips will be coordinating a time with Board Members.   

2. Chief Goals- Corbin/ Phillips- Phillips read the goals. Consensus of the Board was 
reached that these goals are appropriate and adopted for Chief Ferguson 2022-2023 
Review Process.  
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS  
1.  Job Description Bundle- Chief Ferguson – Discussed overview with the Board.  

Foundational step to understand the organization of the District.  All the Job 
Descriptions have been reviewed by Staff, HR Answers, and our Board.  Chief Ferguson 
described the organization flow chart.  Turn in Job Description insights to Scott to 
compile for next meeting’s Final Review.  



2. OFDDA- Oregon Fire Service Conference- Save the Date November 2-4, 2023: Edmonds 
RSVP’d for the event.  

3. Vision & Value Statements- Converse- Included in the Board Packet, discussed by 
Converse.  He discussed the entire process to collaborate and create these statements.  
Board Discussion included: Commending for including nearly 30 people to give insight 
and ownership to these documents.   Per the Board: The Value Statement should be in 
bullet format and Vision Statement in paragraph format.  Moved to Second Reading for 
March Meeting.   

4. Appoint Budget Officer and Budget Committee 
• Budget Officer- Doug Edmonds moved to appoint Chief Ferguson as the Budget 

Officer Daphne Phillips Seconded. Approved 4-0.  
• Past Budget Committee will be contacted by Scott and see if they have interest in 

continuing this year.  If not, we need to find more members of our community to be 
involved with this process. Scott will report back at next meeting with findings. 

5.  Set Budget Calendar- Included in Budget Packet, draft calendar to begin in February. The 
calendar was approved by the Board.  

6. SDAO Conference Recap- Resource Library, Cyber Security discussion, Public Meeting 
and Executive Session, Board Member Orientation, and Expectations of Board Members 
and Staff, Legislative Update. Edmonds, Phillips, Corbin, Ferguson and Scott attended.  

7.  Surplus discussion regarding Contractor Trailer from Station 202 and Apparatus 232- 
Surplus District Policy and Monroe FD’s Offer for Contractor Trailer are included in the 
Board Packet and discussed by Chief Ferguson.  

• Daphne Phillips motioned to approve the surplus and sale of the Contractor 
Trailer located at 202 for the price of $8,500 to Monroe Rural Fire District. 
Seconded by Doug Edmonds. Motion passed 4-0.  

A quote for 232 from Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus was brought and presented to 
the Board. This quote for 232 has been added to the Board Packet and discussed in 
depth by Chief Ferguson.  

• Daphne Phillips motioned to approve the surplus and sale of Engine 232 for the 
price of $300,000 to Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus. Seconded by Joe Brier. 
Motion passed 4-0.  

President Daphne Phillips wanted to publicly express that the Board relies on the 
expertise and integrity of Staff to give recommendations that will move the District 
forward and encouraged staff and volunteers to give missing key information directly to 
the Board to help aid their decisions when needed. 

At the March Meeting, Staff will make a recommendation for where the monies should 
be allocated.   



8. Annexation of 22463 Wells Creek Road- documentation included in the Board Packet.  
 Ken Corbin motioned to approve the annexation request of 22463 Wells Creek Road. 

Seconded by Daphne Phillips. Approved 4-0.  
9.  Civil Service Commission Appointment- Scott- Brought application for Civil Service 

Commission to the Board Meeting, it has been added to the Board Packet.  
 Ken Corbin moved to appoint Jerry Wolcott to our Civil Service Commission. 

Appointment passes 4-0.  
10. OSCU and Citizens Bank- Included in the Board Packet, discussed by Scott. Discussion 

included necessity of OSCU accounts.  

• Doug Edmonds motioned to consolidate banks to Citizen’s bank if possible. 
Seconded by Ken Corbin. Doug Edmonds rescinded the motion.  

• Doug Edmonds motioned to instruct staff to investigate consolidation of 
accounts from Oregon State Credit Union to Citizens Bank.  Seconded by Daphne 
Phillips. Motion passed 4-0.  

• Daphne Phillips moved to authorize Ashley Scott as the Administrative Assistant 
for Philomath Fire & Rescue to have access given by Oregon State Credit Union 
to Credit Cards online to make payments and monitor all accounts. Seconded by 
Doug Edmonds. Motion passed 4-0.  

11. Petty Cash- Daphne Phillips moved to discontinue the practice of Petty Cash on site.  
Seconded Joe Brier. Motion passed 4-0.  

VIII. ACTION ITEMS 
a. Executive Meeting Scheduling on Cyber Security 
b. Board Orientation and Expectations 
c. Attend Volunteer Business Meeting- Daphne Phillips to Attend in March- add to 

Board Calendar for future meetings.   
d. Recruit Board Members 
e. Suggested names to Scott for Budget Committee 
f. Job Description Bundle to Scott for revisions.  

 
IX. NEXT MEETING – March 13, 2023  

 
X. ADJOURNMENT at 16:51.  

 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Board President- Daphne Phillips 



PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

February 23, 2023 

Location: Zoom at 5:00 pm 

Special Session Board Meeting 

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL- The Philomath Fire & Rescue Board of Directors Special 
Session meeting was called to order by President Daphne Phillips at 17:00.  Board 
members present included: Doug Edmonds.  Vice President Rick Brand and Treasurer 
Ken Corbin arrived later in the meeting and were brought up to speed by President 
Daphne Phillips. Board members not present included Joe Brier. Philomath Fire & 
Rescue Staff in attendance included: Chief Chancy Ferguson, and Administrative 
Assistant Ashley Scott. Guests included Darrell Hinchberger.  This meeting due to 
weather conditions was held entirely on Zoom.  
 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT- None.  
 

III. NEW BUSINESS  
a. Discuss Board’s involvement with SAFER Grant  

i. Chief Ferguson discussed the Historical Significance with this specific 
grant and the evolution at Philomath Fire & Rescue. It is Staff’s intention 
for Philomath Fire & Rescue to apply for this grant requesting two paid 
firefighter positions.  This grant would be fully funded for three years.  
Currently, Philomath Fire & Rescue is meeting NFPA Standard 0% of the 
time.  By adding these two paid positions Philomath Fire & Rescue would 
be meeting NFPA 50% of the time.  Chief Ferguson is looking for prior 
approval from the Board to go out for the grant.  

ii. Questions from the Board included future planning, funding, Union 
agreement and future volunteer involvement. All questions were 
appropriately answered by staff.  

 
IV. ACTION ITEMS- President Daphne Phillips will draft a letter of support from the Board to 

apply for the SAFER Grant.  
 

V. NEXT MEETING – Board Meeting Scheduled March 13, 2023  
 



VI. ADJOURNMENT- The Special Session meeting of the Philomath Fire & Rescue Board was 
adjourned at 17:20.   
 
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________ 

Board President- Daphne Phillips 

 



GO Bond 2016 - Capital Improvem GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services General Fund Building Reserve Fund Equipment Reserve Fund Vehicle Reserve Fund Unclassified TOTAL

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1015 ꞏ Citizens Bank Checking 0.00 -223,093.70 882,774.55 -226,122.00 -48,241.00 -72,120.49 75,232.50 388,429.86
1000 ꞏ Petty Cash 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
1050 ꞏ Local Government Investment Poo 5,938.00 549,768.78 94,412.95 397,393.68 245,411.64 -31,642.00 -75,000.00 1,186,283.05
1060 ꞏ OSU - Savings Account 0.00 0.00 11,085.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 327.72 11,413.39

Total Checking/Savings 5,938.00 326,675.08 988,323.17 171,271.68 197,170.64 -103,762.49 560.22 1,586,176.30

Accounts Receivable
11000 ꞏ Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 37,835.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,835.75

Total Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 37,835.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,835.75

Other Current Assets
1250 ꞏ Prepaid Assets 0.00 0.00 21,146.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,146.55
12100 ꞏ Inventory Asset 0.00 0.00 3,661.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,661.29

Total Other Current Assets 0.00 0.00 24,807.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,807.84

Total Current Assets 5,938.00 326,675.08 1,050,966.76 171,271.68 197,170.64 -103,762.49 560.22 1,648,819.89

TOTAL ASSETS 5,938.00 326,675.08 1,050,966.76 171,271.68 197,170.64 -103,762.49 560.22 1,648,819.89

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 5,412.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 5,162.09

Total Accounts Payable 0.00 0.00 5,412.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 5,162.09

Other Current Liabilities
2070 ꞏ Deferred Taxes 0.00 0.00 20,331.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,331.45
2400 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities

2133 ꞏ OR- Paid Fam Med Leave 0.00 0.00 509.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 509.25
2132 ꞏ Oregon Transit Tax Withholding 0.00 0.00 584.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 584.88
2100 ꞏ Wages Payable 0.00 0.00 28,662.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 28,662.99
2110 ꞏ Federal Income Tax Payable 0.00 0.00 15,562.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,562.00
2120 ꞏ FICA Payable 0.00 0.00 11,073.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,073.98
2125 ꞏ Medicare Payable 0.00 0.00 2,602.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,602.27
2130 ꞏ State Income Tax Payable 0.00 0.00 9,852.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,852.48
2131 ꞏ Works Benefit Fund Payable(WBF) 0.00 0.00 61.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.43
2140 ꞏ PERS Payable 0.00 0.00 13,008.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,008.66
2145 ꞏ OR Saving Growth 457 Payable 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.00
2150 ꞏ Health Insurance Prem. Payable 0.00 0.00 -1,708.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,708.11
2210 ꞏ Health Ins Prem Ded Pre Tax 0.00 0.00 848.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 848.24
2230 ꞏ Flexible Spending Account 0.00 0.00 1,649.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,649.33
2232 ꞏ Union Dues 0.00 0.00 692.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 692.64

Total 2400 ꞏ Payroll Liabilities 0.00 0.00 83,700.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83,700.04

Total Other Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00 104,031.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104,031.49

Total Current Liabilities 0.00 0.00 109,443.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 109,193.58

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 109,443.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 -250.00 109,193.58

Equity
3010 ꞏ Fund Balance 0.00 -125,338.17 -845,174.57 -1,029,007.62 -672,916.10 -335,582.41 0.00 -3,008,018.87
3200 ꞏ Unallocated Fund Balance -299,453.00 123,643.59 1,149,411.03 1,030,551.60 674,169.54 336,019.92 327.72 3,014,670.40
Net Income 0.00 330,441.15 966,121.23 169,727.70 66,202.20 0.00 482.50 1,532,974.78

Total Equity -299,453.00 328,746.57 1,270,357.69 171,271.68 67,455.64 437.51 810.22 1,539,626.31

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY -299,453.00 328,746.57 1,379,801.27 171,271.68 67,455.64 437.51 560.22 1,648,819.89

UNBALANCED CLASSES 305,391.00 -2,071.49 -328,834.51 0.00 129,715.00 -104,200.00 0.00 -0.00

4:38 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue

03/03/23 Balance Sheet by Class

Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023

Page 1



Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance

Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense

6000 ꞏ Materials and Services
6217 ꞏ Supplies - EMR Classes

Bill 02/02/2023 Jones & Bartlett Learning EMR Books 1,732.91 1,732.91
Bill 02/07/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Bandages 17.96 1,750.87
Bill 02/07/2023 OSCU 402518-73 EMR Supplies 106.95 1,857.82
Bill 02/07/2023 OSCU 402518-73 EMR Supplies 89.83 1,947.65

Total 6217 ꞏ Supplies - EMR Classes 1,947.65 1,947.65

6216 ꞏ Supplies - FA/CPR Education
Bill 02/13/2023 Cheri Damitio 2/13/2023 Instructor for Heartsaver First ... 156.25 156.25
Bill 02/14/2023 OSCU 402518-73 8 Heartsaver FA/CPR Cards 160.00 316.25
Bill 02/23/2023 OSCU 402518-73 BLS Provider Manuals (26) 475.58 791.83

Total 6216 ꞏ Supplies - FA/CPR Education 791.83 791.83

6001 ꞏ Contracted Professional Service
Bill 02/06/2023 Security Alarm Corp 203- Fire Alarm Monitoring 391.88 391.88
Bill 02/06/2023 Security Alarm Corp 202- Fire Alarm Monitoring 391.88 783.76
Bill 02/08/2023 Kamind IT, Inc. Monthly Software Licenses 195.84 979.60
Bill 02/15/2023 Riverstrong Premier Network and Workstation Manag... 1,555.00 2,534.60
Bill 02/15/2023 Good Earth Pest Company Every Other Month Service 71.00 2,605.60

Total 6001 ꞏ Contracted Professional Service 2,605.60 2,605.60

6010 ꞏ Office Supplies
Bill 02/13/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Paper 79.98 79.98

Total 6010 ꞏ Office Supplies 79.98 79.98

6050 ꞏ Utilities
Bill 02/01/2023 City of Philomath 201 Water 231.90 231.90
Bill 02/01/2023 Culligan Water Delivery 158.90 390.80
Bill 02/07/2023 City of Philomath Water 15.20 406.00
Bill 02/08/2023 Consumers Power Inc. Daisy Dr Pump 39.71 445.71
Bill 02/08/2023 Consumers Power Inc. Priest Road Pump 66.52 512.23
Bill 02/08/2023 Consumers Power Inc. 202 Power 143.58 655.81
Bill 02/12/2023 Republic Services 201 Sharps Waste Disposal 61.70 717.51
Bill 02/22/2023 Pacific Power Power 699.94 1,417.45
Bill 02/27/2023 NW Natural Gas 633.80 2,051.25
Bill 02/28/2023 Culligan Water 136.55 2,187.80

Total 6050 ꞏ Utilities 2,187.80 2,187.80

6060 ꞏ Telephone, Pagers, Internet
Bill 02/01/2023 Pioneer Telephone Cooperative Telephone Service 245.34 245.34
Bill 02/02/2023 Alyrica Internet 592.86 838.20
Check 02/04/2023 AT&T Mobility ESO Tablets 45.57 883.77
Check 02/05/2023 Verizon Verizon Service 349.20 1,232.97
Check 02/06/2023 Comcast Cable 14.77 1,247.74
Bill 02/11/2023 Century Link Phone 126.75 1,374.49

Total 6060 ꞏ Telephone, Pagers, Internet 1,374.49 1,374.49

6080 ꞏ Conference
Bill 02/02/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Runriver Hotel Stay for Conference 115.00 115.00
Bill 02/09/2023 OSCU 402518-71 CF Meal for 2023 SDAO Conference- Ang... 17.00 132.00
Bill 02/11/2023 OSCU 402518-71 La Pine Travel Center Fuel 36.00 168.00
Bill 02/11/2023 OSCU 402518-70 AS Hotel Room for 2023 SDAO Conference 373.95 541.95
Bill 02/11/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Ken Corbin Hotel Room for 2023 SDAO C... 373.96 915.91
Bill 02/11/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Doug Edmonds Hotel Room for 2023 SD... 375.03 1,290.94
Bill 02/11/2023 OSCU 402518-71 CF Hotel Room for 2023 SDAO Conference 278.87 1,569.81
Bill 02/13/2023 Ken Corbin Meal Reimbursement for 2023 SDAO Con... 20.99 1,590.80
Bill 02/13/2023 Doug Edmonds Meals and Mileage Reimbursement for 20... 330.75 1,921.55
Bill 02/17/2023 OSCU 402518-73 PIO Conference in Sunriver 144.48 2,066.03
Bill 02/21/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Daphne Phillips Hotel Room for 2023 SD... 279.93 2,345.96

Total 6080 ꞏ Conference 2,345.96 2,345.96

6090 ꞏ Education/Training
Bill 02/07/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Riverfront Inn Roseburg- RS Hotel for FO ... 222.06 222.06
Bill 02/07/2023 OSCU 402518-73 RS Meal while at FO II Training 14.00 236.06
Bill 02/08/2023 OSCU 402518-73 RS Meal while at FO II Class 24.00 260.06
Bill 02/08/2023 OSCU 402518-73 RS Meal while at FO II Training 22.48 282.54
Bill 02/09/2023 OSCU 402518-73 RS Meal while at FO II Training 12.58 295.12

Total 6090 ꞏ Education/Training 295.12 295.12

4:35 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Transaction by Account
Accrual Basis February 2023

Page 1



Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance

6100 ꞏ Equipment Maintenance Agreement
Check 02/15/2023 De Lage Landen Financial Service... Printer Maint Agmt 0.00 0.00
Check 02/15/2023 De Lage Landen Financial Service... Printer Lease Payment 152.50 152.50
Gener... 02/15/2023 De Lage Landen Financial Service... For CHK EFT voided on 03/01/2023 152.50 305.00

Total 6100 ꞏ Equipment Maintenance Agreement 305.00 305.00

6130 ꞏ Gas & Oil
Bill 02/01/2023 Carson Oil January 2023 Fuel 1,163.56 1,163.56
Bill 02/16/2023 Carson Oil Fuel 505.00 1,668.56
Bill 02/28/2023 Carson Oil Fuel 447.88 2,116.44
Bill 02/28/2023 OSCU 402518-71 Fuel for Small Engines 7.03 2,123.47

Total 6130 ꞏ Gas & Oil 2,123.47 2,123.47

6160 ꞏ Equipment Maintenance
Bill 02/22/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Replacement Battery for Tablet 144.97 144.97

Total 6160 ꞏ Equipment Maintenance 144.97 144.97

6161 ꞏ Vehicle Maintenance
Bill 02/03/2023 Fire Rescue Equipment NW, LLC PM for 251 2,575.00 2,575.00
Bill 02/06/2023 OSCU 402518-73 231 Seat Repair 3.98 2,578.98
Bill 02/07/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Hose Clamp for 231 17.99 2,596.97
Bill 02/07/2023 Andy Louden` Lightbar Gasket 14.91 2,611.88
Bill 02/14/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Connectors for 231 8.73 2,620.61
Credit 02/14/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Connector from 231 Purchased on Invoic... -5.22 2,615.39
Bill 02/14/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Straight Connector and Hose Clamp 31.60 2,646.99
Bill 02/14/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Hose Clamp 4.58 2,651.57
Bill 02/16/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Wipers for 221 46.98 2,698.55
Bill 02/16/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Connector for 231 6.64 2,705.19
Bill 02/17/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa 2.37 2,707.56
Bill 02/17/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Connector 3.51 2,711.07
Credit 02/17/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa Hose Clamp Return -13.28 2,697.79
Bill 02/21/2023 TWGW, Inc. dba Philomath Napa 231 Fuse 4.69 2,702.48

Total 6161 ꞏ Vehicle Maintenance 2,702.48 2,702.48

6170 ꞏ Building Maint and Improvements
Bill 02/06/2023 Spaeth Lumber Co., Inc Window Trim 35.60 35.60
Bill 02/22/2023 MPTV, Inc. Snow Melt for 203 21.98 57.58
Bill 02/23/2023 MPTV, Inc. Fastener for CF's Office 2.69 60.27

Total 6170 ꞏ Building Maint and Improvements 60.27 60.27

6190 ꞏ Small Tools & Equipment
Bill 02/28/2023 MPTV, Inc. Gas Can and 2 Cycle Oil 34.57 34.57

Total 6190 ꞏ Small Tools & Equipment 34.57 34.57

6200 ꞏ Supplies - Department
Bill 02/17/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Coffee for FF 79.79 79.79
Bill 02/25/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Garbage Bags 33.99 113.78

Total 6200 ꞏ Supplies - Department 113.78 113.78

6210 ꞏ Supplies - Medical
Bill 02/14/2023 Industrial Welding Supply, Inc Oxygen 30.00 30.00
Bill 02/15/2023 Medline Industries, Inc. Resuscitator and Bag 136.70 166.70

Total 6210 ꞏ Supplies - Medical 166.70 166.70

6220 ꞏ Supplies - Suppression
Bill 02/09/2023 OSCU 402518-71 Recip Blade 12.97 12.97
Bill 02/27/2023 OSCU 402518-71 Metal Cut Off Blade 19.74 32.71

Total 6220 ꞏ Supplies - Suppression 32.71 32.71

6240 ꞏ Supplies - Consumables
Bill 02/02/2023 OSCU 402518-70 Glass Cleaner 15.54 15.54

Total 6240 ꞏ Supplies - Consumables 15.54 15.54

6250 ꞏ Uniforms
Bill 02/28/2023 OSCU 402518-73 Uniforms for RS 225.80 225.80

Total 6250 ꞏ Uniforms 225.80 225.80

4:35 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Transaction by Account
Accrual Basis February 2023

Page 2



Type Date Name Memo Amount Balance

6270 ꞏ Volunteer - Activities
Bill 02/07/2023 Paula Anderson. Gift Card Door Prizes for Vol Bus Mtg 175.00 175.00
Bill 02/15/2023 OSCU 402518-71 Philomath News "Pillar" Support 350.00 525.00
Bill 02/16/2023 Jessica Olsen Winco Food Receipt Reimbursement- Feb... 39.67 564.67
Bill 02/16/2023 Jessica Olsen Costco Food Receipt Reimbursement- Fe... 99.80 664.47

Total 6270 ꞏ Volunteer - Activities 664.47 664.47

Total 6000 ꞏ Materials and Services 18,218.19 18,218.19

Total Expense 18,218.19 18,218.19

Net Ordinary Income -18,218.19 -18,218.19

Net Income -18,218.19 -18,218.19

4:35 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Transaction by Account
Accrual Basis February 2023

Page 3



GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services General Fund
Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4043 ꞏ Bond Income - Bank Interest -491.49 0.00
4042 ꞏ Bond Income - Prop Tax Interest 1,669.84 0.00
4041 ꞏ Bond Income - Delinquent Taxes 2,734.00 0.00
4060 ꞏ Conflagration Income 0.00 86,967.84 170,000.00 -83,032.16
4050 ꞏ Public Education Income 0.00 7,070.00 8,000.00 -930.00
4040 ꞏ Bond Income 280,964.00 0.00 280,964.00 100.0% 0.00
4000 ꞏ Carryover Fund Balance 63,412.88 492,929.81 450,483.00 42,446.81
4010 ꞏ Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 9,063.47 16,000.00 -6,936.53
4020 ꞏ Current Property Taxes 0.00 967,060.16 1,482,923.00 -515,862.84
4025 ꞏ Interest - Property Tax 0.00 3,711.42 2,000.00 1,711.42
4026 ꞏ Interest Income 245.84 0.00 245.84 100.0% 76,631.50 3,550.00 73,081.50

4900 ꞏ Miscellaneous Income 0.00 312,996.70 42,795.00 270,201.70

Total Income 348,535.07 0.00 348,535.07 100.0% 1,956,430.90 2,175,751.00 -219,320.10

Gross Profit 348,535.07 0.00 348,535.07 100.0% 1,956,430.90 2,175,751.00 -219,320.10

Expense
9010 ꞏ Transfers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9000 ꞏ Unappropriated Ending Fund Bal 0.00 0.00 619,828.00 -619,828.00
5000 ꞏ Personnel Expenses 0.00 699,094.14 1,208,470.00 -509,375.86

6000 ꞏ Materials and Services 0.00 286,215.53 559,090.00 -272,874.47

7000 ꞏ Capital Outlay 18,093.92 0.00 18,093.92 100.0% 5,000.00

Total Expense 18,093.92 0.00 18,093.92 100.0% 990,309.67 2,387,388.00 -1,397,078.33

Net Ordinary Income 330,441.15 0.00 330,441.15 100.0% 966,121.23 -211,637.00 1,177,758.23

Net Income 330,441.15 0.00 330,441.15 100.0% 966,121.23 -211,637.00 1,177,758.23

4:39 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 1



General Fu... Building Reserve Fund Equipment Reserve Fund
% of Budget Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Bud...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4043 ꞏ Bond Income - Bank Interest 0.00 0.00
4042 ꞏ Bond Income - Prop Tax Interest 0.00 0.00
4041 ꞏ Bond Income - Delinquent Taxes 0.00 0.00
4060 ꞏ Conflagration Income 51.2% 0.00 0.00
4050 ꞏ Public Education Income 88.4% 0.00 0.00
4040 ꞏ Bond Income 0.00 0.00
4000 ꞏ Carryover Fund Balance 109.4% 183,175.01 182,825.00 350.01 100.2% 65,963.98 65,838.00 125.98
4010 ꞏ Delinquent Property Taxes 56.6% 0.00 0.00
4020 ꞏ Current Property Taxes 65.2% 0.00 0.00
4025 ꞏ Interest - Property Tax 185.6% 0.00 0.00
4026 ꞏ Interest Income 2,158.6% 610.69 0.00 610.69 100.0% 238.22 0.00 238.22

4900 ꞏ Miscellaneous Income 731.4% 0.00 0.00

Total Income 89.9% 183,785.70 182,825.00 960.70 100.5% 66,202.20 65,838.00 364.20

Gross Profit 89.9% 183,785.70 182,825.00 960.70 100.5% 66,202.20 65,838.00 364.20

Expense
9010 ꞏ Transfers 0.0% 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0% 0.00
9000 ꞏ Unappropriated Ending Fund Bal 0.0% 0.00 825.00 -825.00 0.0% 0.00 1,281.00 -1,281.00
5000 ꞏ Personnel Expenses 57.8% 0.00 0.00

6000 ꞏ Materials and Services 51.2% 0.00 0.00

7000 ꞏ Capital Outlay 14,058.00 0.00 14,058.00 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 41.5% 14,058.00 25,825.00 -11,767.00 54.4% 0.00 1,281.00 -1,281.00

Net Ordinary Income -456.5% 169,727.70 157,000.00 12,727.70 108.1% 66,202.20 64,557.00 1,645.20

Net Income -456.5% 169,727.70 157,000.00 12,727.70 108.1% 66,202.20 64,557.00 1,645.20

4:39 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 2



Equipment ... Vehicle Reserve Fund Total unclassified
% of Budget Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Bud... % of Budget Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Bud...

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4043 ꞏ Bond Income - Bank Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4042 ꞏ Bond Income - Prop Tax Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4041 ꞏ Bond Income - Delinquent Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4060 ꞏ Conflagration Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4050 ꞏ Public Education Income 0.00 635.00 0.00 635.00
4040 ꞏ Bond Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4000 ꞏ Carryover Fund Balance 100.2% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4010 ꞏ Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4020 ꞏ Current Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4025 ꞏ Interest - Property Tax 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4026 ꞏ Interest Income 100.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00

4900 ꞏ Miscellaneous Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Income 100.6% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 635.00 0.00 635.00

Gross Profit 100.6% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 635.00 0.00 635.00

Expense
9010 ꞏ Transfers 0.00 4,960.00 -4,960.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00
9000 ꞏ Unappropriated Ending Fund Bal 0.0% 0.00 4,960.00 -4,960.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000 ꞏ Personnel Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6000 ꞏ Materials and Services 0.00 152.50 0.00 152.50

7000 ꞏ Capital Outlay 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Expense 0.0% 0.00 9,920.00 -9,920.00 0.0% 152.50 0.00 152.50

Net Ordinary Income 102.5% 0.00 -9,920.00 9,920.00 0.0% 482.50 0.00 482.50

Net Income 102.5% 0.00 -9,920.00 9,920.00 0.0% 482.50 0.00 482.50

4:39 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 3



Total uncla... TOTAL
% of Budget Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4043 ꞏ Bond Income - Bank Interest 0.0% -491.49 0.00 -491.49 100.0%
4042 ꞏ Bond Income - Prop Tax Interest 0.0% 1,669.84 0.00 1,669.84 100.0%
4041 ꞏ Bond Income - Delinquent Taxes 0.0% 2,734.00 0.00 2,734.00 100.0%
4060 ꞏ Conflagration Income 0.0% 86,967.84 170,000.00 -83,032.16 51.2%
4050 ꞏ Public Education Income 100.0% 7,705.00 8,000.00 -295.00 96.3%
4040 ꞏ Bond Income 0.0% 280,964.00 0.00 280,964.00 100.0%
4000 ꞏ Carryover Fund Balance 0.0% 805,481.68 699,146.00 106,335.68 115.2%
4010 ꞏ Delinquent Property Taxes 0.0% 9,063.47 16,000.00 -6,936.53 56.6%
4020 ꞏ Current Property Taxes 0.0% 967,060.16 1,482,923.00 -515,862.84 65.2%
4025 ꞏ Interest - Property Tax 0.0% 3,711.42 2,000.00 1,711.42 185.6%
4026 ꞏ Interest Income 0.0% 77,726.25 3,550.00 74,176.25 2,189.5%

4900 ꞏ Miscellaneous Income 0.0% 312,996.70 42,795.00 270,201.70 731.4%

Total Income 100.0% 2,555,588.87 2,424,414.00 131,174.87 105.4%

Gross Profit 100.0% 2,555,588.87 2,424,414.00 131,174.87 105.4%

Expense
9010 ꞏ Transfers 0.0% 0.00 29,960.00 -29,960.00 0.0%
9000 ꞏ Unappropriated Ending Fund Bal 0.0% 0.00 626,894.00 -626,894.00 0.0%
5000 ꞏ Personnel Expenses 0.0% 699,094.14 1,208,470.00 -509,375.86 57.8%

6000 ꞏ Materials and Services 100.0% 286,368.03 559,090.00 -272,721.97 51.2%

7000 ꞏ Capital Outlay 0.0% 37,151.92 0.00 37,151.92 100.0%

Total Expense 100.0% 1,022,614.09 2,424,414.00 -1,401,799.91 42.2%

Net Ordinary Income 100.0% 1,532,974.78 0.00 1,532,974.78 100.0%

Net Income 100.0% 1,532,974.78 0.00 1,532,974.78 100.0%

4:39 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 4



GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services General Fund Building Reserve Fund Equipment Reserve Fund Unclassified TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4043 ꞏ Bond Income - Bank Interest -491.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -491.49
4042 ꞏ Bond Income - Prop Tax Interest 1,669.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,669.84
4041 ꞏ Bond Income - Delinquent Taxes 2,734.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,734.00
4060 ꞏ Conflagration Income 0.00 86,967.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 86,967.84
4050 ꞏ Public Education Income 0.00 7,070.00 0.00 0.00 635.00 7,705.00
4040 ꞏ Bond Income 280,964.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 280,964.00
4000 ꞏ Carryover Fund Balance 63,412.88 492,929.81 183,175.01 65,963.98 0.00 805,481.68
4010 ꞏ Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 9,063.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,063.47
4020 ꞏ Current Property Taxes 0.00 967,060.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 967,060.16
4025 ꞏ Interest - Property Tax 0.00 3,711.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,711.42
4026 ꞏ Interest Income

4027 ꞏ Interest - Citizens Bank & OSU 0.00 31.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.40
4030 ꞏ Investments - LGIP 245.84 76,461.48 610.69 238.22 0.00 77,556.23
4026 ꞏ Interest Income - Other 0.00 138.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 138.62

Total 4026 ꞏ Interest Income 245.84 76,631.50 610.69 238.22 0.00 77,726.25

4900 ꞏ Miscellaneous Income 0.00 312,996.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 312,996.70

Total Income 348,535.07 1,956,430.90 183,785.70 66,202.20 635.00 2,555,588.87

Gross Profit 348,535.07 1,956,430.90 183,785.70 66,202.20 635.00 2,555,588.87

Expense
5000 ꞏ Personnel Expenses

5131 ꞏ Non-Union Overtime Wages 0.00 37.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 37.08
5136 ꞏ Conflagration Wages 0.00 36,803.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,803.30
5100 ꞏ Fire Chief Wages 0.00 100,904.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,904.04
5105 ꞏ Deputy Chief Wages 0.00 52,370.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 52,370.00
5110 ꞏ Admin Asst Wages 0.00 37,954.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 37,954.80
5120 ꞏ Fire & Life Safety Officer Wage 0.00 25,774.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,774.64
5125 ꞏ Firefighter Wages 0.00 151,334.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,334.33
5130 ꞏ Overtime Wages 0.00 34,796.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 34,796.63
5135 ꞏ Extra Hire 0.00 16,672.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,672.30
5405 ꞏ Employers FICA 0.00 19,217.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,217.00
5410 ꞏ Employers Medicare 0.00 4,494.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,494.30
5421 ꞏ Workers Compensation 0.00 38,297.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 38,297.41
5430 ꞏ PERS - Employe 0.00 81,820.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 81,820.10
5431 ꞏ PERS - Pickup 6% 0.00 20,228.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,228.06
5440 ꞏ Health Insurance 0.00 78,390.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 78,390.15

Total 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expenses 0.00 699,094.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 699,094.14

6000 ꞏ Materials and Services
6205 ꞏ Supplies - Residences

6205-3 ꞏ Supplies - Residence - 203 0.00 11.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.94
6205-1 ꞏ Supplies - Residence - 201 0.00 284.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 284.68

Total 6205 ꞏ Supplies - Residences 0.00 296.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 296.62

6901 ꞏ Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 7.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.10
6217 ꞏ Supplies - EMR Classes 0.00 2,197.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,197.65
6216 ꞏ Supplies - FA/CPR Education 0.00 6,996.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,996.78
6091 ꞏ Tuition Reimbursement 0.00 23,698.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,698.70
6001 ꞏ Contracted Professional Service 0.00 50,253.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,253.22
6010 ꞏ Office Supplies 0.00 3,089.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,089.62
6011 ꞏ Postage/Shipping 0.00 610.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 610.17
6020 ꞏ Insurance and Bond 0.00 45,924.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45,924.00
6030 ꞏ Dues and Fees 0.00 11,019.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,019.20
6040 ꞏ Publications and Elections 0.00 645.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 645.60
6042 ꞏ Marketing Program New Recruits 0.00 697.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 697.65
6050 ꞏ Utilities 0.00 19,657.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,657.12
6060 ꞏ Telephone, Pagers, Internet 0.00 12,752.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,752.15
6070 ꞏ Travel 0.00 2,545.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,545.62
6080 ꞏ Conference 0.00 4,369.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,369.63
6090 ꞏ Education/Training 0.00 2,457.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,457.30
6100 ꞏ Equipment Maintenance Agreement 0.00 1,670.63 0.00 0.00 152.50 1,823.13
6130 ꞏ Gas & Oil 0.00 16,693.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,693.21
6150 ꞏ Radio Maintenance 0.00 8.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.50
6160 ꞏ Equipment Maintenance 0.00 7,897.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,897.10
6161 ꞏ Vehicle Maintenance 0.00 20,720.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,720.65
6170 ꞏ Building Maint and Improvements 0.00 11,172.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,172.47
6180 ꞏ Grounds Maintenance 0.00 170.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 170.67
6190 ꞏ Small Tools & Equipment 0.00 346.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 346.44
6200 ꞏ Supplies - Department 0.00 2,830.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,830.82
6210 ꞏ Supplies - Medical 0.00 8,344.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,344.28
6215 ꞏ Supplies - Prevention 0.00 809.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 809.34
6220 ꞏ Supplies - Suppression 0.00 971.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 971.65

4:40 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 1



GO Bond 2016 - Debt Services General Fund Building Reserve Fund Equipment Reserve Fund Unclassified TOTAL

6240 ꞏ Supplies - Consumables 0.00 527.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 527.02
6250 ꞏ Uniforms 0.00 15,343.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,343.14
6270 ꞏ Volunteer - Activities 0.00 4,086.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,086.26
6310 ꞏ Physical & Immunizations 0.00 3,574.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,574.50
6320 ꞏ Community Involvement 0.00 717.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 717.99
6900 ꞏ MIscellaneous Expense 0.00 3,112.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,112.73

Total 6000 ꞏ Materials and Services 0.00 286,215.53 0.00 0.00 152.50 286,368.03

7000 ꞏ Capital Outlay
7130 ꞏ Capital Outlay - Bond

7133 ꞏ Facilities 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
7130 ꞏ Capital Outlay - Bond - Other 18,093.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,093.92

Total 7130 ꞏ Capital Outlay - Bond 18,093.92 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,093.92

7110 ꞏ Capital Outlay - Building 0.00 0.00 14,058.00 0.00 0.00 14,058.00

Total 7000 ꞏ Capital Outlay 18,093.92 5,000.00 14,058.00 0.00 0.00 37,151.92

Total Expense 18,093.92 990,309.67 14,058.00 0.00 152.50 1,022,614.09

Net Ordinary Income 330,441.15 966,121.23 169,727.70 66,202.20 482.50 1,532,974.78

Net Income 330,441.15 966,121.23 169,727.70 66,202.20 482.50 1,532,974.78

4:40 PM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/03/23 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 2



Beginning Balance
 as of September 1, 2022 219.5 121.69

Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation Sick Leave Vacation
July November March
  accrual   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken
  balance 219.5 121.69   balance 243.5 149.69   balance 275.5 189.69

August December April
  accrual   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken
  balance 219.5 121.69   balance 251.5 159.69   balance 283.5 199.69

September January May 
  accrual 8 8   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken
  balance 227.5 129.69   balance 259.5 169.69   balance 291.5 209.69

October February June
  accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10   accrual 8 10
  taken 0 0   taken 0 0   taken
  balance 235.5 139.69   balance 267.5 179.69   balance 299.5 219.69

Chancy Ferguson Vacation Usage
September 12, 2022 through June 30, 2023



January February March April May June
Audit Presentation Appoint Budget Officer

Appoint Budget 
Committee

Annual Board Self 
Appraissal

Budget Hearing- Review 
Draft Budget

Civil Service Appointment

Board Member Elections 
Coming

Set Budget Calendar 
Wage, Benefits, COLA 
Recommendations- 
Motion to Accept

Budget Committee 
Meeting 

Budget Adoption

SDAO Conference Chief Check In 
Decide Board Member 
attending Volunteer 
Business Meeting

July August September October November December
Election of Board Officers Open House 

OFDDA & OFCA 
Conferences 

Insurance Presentation

Mandated Self Imposed Guest Speakers/Spec. Mtg Chief Review Process

Philomath Fire & Rescue
Annual Board Calendar



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 
____________________________________________________ 

 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 

CHIEF’S REPORT  

March 6, 2023 

Personnel: 
We have hired an additional RV firefighter who will start in June as a resident.  Both RV positions 
we hired in the last 2 months have started taking their Emergency Medical Responder training 
which will greatly speed up their onboarding process. In addition we had a volunteer firefighter 
ask to become an RV.  They are fully trained and certified as an EMT Basic.  Their projected 
move date is 4-20-23. 
Past Chief Miller Separation Legal Fee reimbursement update: Jens Jenson has informed us that 
we may receive around $10,000 in reimbursement. 
At the Chamber Samaritan Awards, Volunteer Captain Louden received the Volunteer of the 
Year award for Philomath Fire & Rescue.  

  Union Communications:  

Union Members, Volunteers, and Administration are all working together to complete the FEMA 
SAFER grant. 

Union Members and Administration have confirmed COLA raises for the 2023/2024 budget, as 
per contract. 

Training Activities: 

The department received their bi-annual DPSST audit to maintain accreditation through the   
state.  The department was complemented as having an extremely well put together training 
program, with no recommendations for areas to improve. 

  

Apparatus/Equipment: 

Engine 232 sale,  we received a $300,000 check for the sale of 232.  232 is being transported by 
a 3rd party to the purchaser.   

Brush 263’s water tank and pump were removed from service about a year ago.  Staff Members 
have been searching for a used tank and pump to put the engine back in service at station 203.  
We have found 2 possibilities for replacement; both will require elbow grease and a small 
budget to complete. 



Philomath Fire & Rescue 
1035 Main Street 

P.O. Box 247 
Philomath, OR 97370 

541.360.0030 
____________________________________________________ 

Philomath Fire & Rescue - www.philomathfire.com 

Building Update: 

• No report

Community Involvement/Meetings:  

• Benton County Fire Defense Board Meeting
• Chamber Samaritan Awards Banquet

Major Incidents: 

Philomath Fire Provided Mutual aid to the City of Corvallis for a second alarm residential fire.  Philomath 
Provided an Engine company, and Chief Officer.  During the incident Philomath was staffed with 6 
firefighters, a company officer and duty chief.  Snow and Ice conditions have lead to several minor injury 
Motor Vehicle collisions  

Respectfully summited,  Chief Ferguson 



Report to the Board of Directors 
13 March 2023 

DC Rich Saalsaa 
 

Statistics for February 2023 
 

Total calls: 74 
Fire calls:  13 (18%) 
EMS Calls:  61 (82%) 
Yearly calls as of 28 Feb 2022: 154 – Last year at this time:  131 
 

Significant calls: 
2/16 Structure fire CFD – Sent 251 with 3 personnel and Chief Ferguson 
2/24 MVC in Blodgett – panel van spun out, on its side – driver trapped and extricated.  We responded 
with BCSO to the scene with an Engine with 3 personnel, a duty officer (me), and were assisted by 
Blodgett Fire with 2 personnel.  This was the day that the section of Hwy 20 between Blodgett and the 
Lincoln County line was extremely icy.  Hwy 20 shut down for 20 minutes while patient was extricated and 
transported to GSRMC with non-life-threatening, but serious injuries.  BCSO officer first on scene climbed 
into the panel van to stabilize the patient and assisted with extrication. 
2/26 Medical Code 3 assist law enforcement on person arrested/tazed at Newton Creek and Applegate 
St. bridge. 

Breakdown of calls for the year by area (as of 5 Mar 23): 

Station 201 RURAL 42 

Station 201 W. City 51 

Station 201 E. City 35 

Station 202 6 

Station 203 12 

Adair 0 

Alsea 1 

Blodgett 8 

CFD 5 

Conflagration 0 

Kings Valley 6 

Lincoln Co 1 

Marys Peak 1 

Misc Mutual Aid 0 

Monroe 1 

Total 169 
 

  



Register: 1015 ꞏ Citizens Bank Checking

From 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

02/02/2023 Knife River 11000 ꞏ Accounts Rece... 505.00 80,475.65

02/02/2023 33592 MPTV, Inc. 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 103.94 80,371.71

02/02/2023 33593 OSCU 402518-70 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 918.44 79,453.27

02/02/2023 33594 OSCU 402518-71 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 420.17 79,033.10

02/02/2023 33595 OSCU 402518-73 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 521.94 78,511.16

02/02/2023 33596 Alyrica 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 592.86 77,918.30

02/02/2023 33597 Andy Louden` 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 264.91 77,653.39

02/02/2023 33598 Carson Oil 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 1,163.56 76,489.83

02/02/2023 33599 City of Philomath 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 247.10 76,242.73

02/02/2023 33600 Consumers Power Inc. 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 533.18 75,709.55

02/02/2023 33601 Culligan 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 158.90 75,550.65

02/02/2023 33602 Figaros Pizza 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 101.35 75,449.30

02/02/2023 33603 Fire Rescue Equipme... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 2,575.00 72,874.30

02/02/2023 33604 Good Earth Pest Co... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 95.00 72,779.30

02/02/2023 33605 Jones & Bartlett Lear... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 1,732.91 71,046.39

02/02/2023 33606 Pacific Power 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 675.45 70,370.94

02/02/2023 33607 Paula Anderson. 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 175.00 70,195.94

02/02/2023 33608 Philomath Fire Distri... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 301.30 69,894.64

02/02/2023 33609 Pioneer Telephone C... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 245.34 69,649.30

02/02/2023 33610 Republic Services 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 281.66 69,367.64

02/02/2023 33611 Spaeth Lumber Co., I... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 48.84 69,318.80

02/04/2023 EFT AT&T Mobility 6000 ꞏ Materials and S... 45.57 69,273.23

02/05/2023 EFT Verizon 6000 ꞏ Materials and S... 349.20 68,924.03

02/05/2023 PR 0123 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expe... Converse 3,740.99 65,183.04

02/05/2023 PR 0123 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expe... Ferguson 5,530.57 59,652.47

02/05/2023 PR 0123 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expe... Moser 4,234.62 55,417.85

02/05/2023 PR 0123 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expe... Saalsaa 5,330.52 50,087.33

02/05/2023 PR 0123 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expe... Schell 4,477.48 45,609.85

02/05/2023 PR 0123 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expe... Scott 3,436.38 42,173.47

02/05/2023 PR 0123 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expe... Taylor 5,330.79 36,842.68

02/05/2023 PR 0123 5000 ꞏ Personnel Expe... Rodriguez 137.45 36,705.23

02/06/2023 EFT Comcast 6000 ꞏ Materials and S... 14.77 36,690.46

02/06/2023 33563 Active911, Inc. 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 2,640.00 34,050.46

02/06/2023 33564 CIS Trust 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 10,542.17 23,508.29

02/06/2023 33565 ESO Solutions, Inc. 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 808.62 22,699.67

02/06/2023 33566 IIA Lifting Services, ... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 2,051.35 20,648.32

02/06/2023 33567 Industrial Welding S... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 30.00 20,618.32

02/06/2023 33568 Oregon FFA Foundat... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 500.00 20,118.32

02/06/2023 33569 Oregon Fire District ... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 1,250.00 18,868.32

02/09/2023 4026 ꞏ Interest Income:... Deposit 75,000.00 93,868.32

Philomath Fire and Rescue 3/3/2023 4:45 PM

Page 1



Register: 1015 ꞏ Citizens Bank Checking

From 02/01/2023 through 02/28/2023

Sorted by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date Number Payee Account Memo Payment C Deposit Balance

02/15/2023 EFT De Lage Landen Fin... 6000 ꞏ Materials and S... VOID: Duplica... X 93,868.32

02/15/2023 EFT De Lage Landen Fin... 6000 ꞏ Materials and S... 152.50 93,715.82

02/15/2023 33612 Carson Oil 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 505.00 93,210.82

02/15/2023 33613 Cheri Damitio 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 156.25 93,054.57

02/15/2023 33614 CIS Trust 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 11,616.00 81,438.57

02/15/2023 33615 Consumers Power Inc. 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 249.81 81,188.76

02/15/2023 33616 Doug Edmonds 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 330.75 80,858.01

02/15/2023 33617 Good Earth Pest Co... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 71.00 80,787.01

02/15/2023 33618 Jessica Olsen 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 139.47 80,647.54

02/15/2023 33619 Kamind IT, Inc. 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 195.84 80,451.70

02/15/2023 33620 Ken Corbin 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 20.99 80,430.71

02/15/2023 33621 Riverstrong 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 1,555.00 78,875.71

02/15/2023 33622 Security Alarm Corp 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 783.76 78,091.95

02/15/2023 PR 0124 De Lage Landen Fin... 6000 ꞏ Materials and S... For CHK EFT ... 152.50 X 77,939.45

02/16/2023 4900 ꞏ Miscellaneous I... Deposit 8,500.00 86,439.45

02/16/2023 4900 ꞏ Miscellaneous I... Deposit 2,951.25 89,390.70

02/16/2023 Not Printed TWGW, Inc. dba Phi... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable VOID: Not sho... X 89,390.70

02/16/2023 33623 Century Link 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 126.75 89,263.95

02/16/2023 33624 Industrial Welding S... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 30.00 89,233.95

02/16/2023 33625 NW Natural 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 633.80 88,600.15

02/16/2023 33626 Republic Services 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 61.70 88,538.45

02/16/2023 33627 TWGW, Inc. dba Phi... 2010 ꞏ Accounts Payable 108.59 88,429.86

02/21/2023 4900 ꞏ Miscellaneous I... Deposit 300,000.00 388,429.86

Philomath Fire and Rescue 3/3/2023 4:45 PM

Page 2

SCOTT
Highlight

SCOTT
Highlight

SCOTT
Highlight

SCOTT
Highlight

SCOTT
Highlight



Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4043 · Bond Income - Bank Interest -491.49
4042 · Bond Income - Prop Tax Interest 1,669.84
4041 · Bond Income - Delinquent Taxes 2,734.00
4060 · Conflagration Income 86,967.84 170,000.00 -83,032.16 51.2%
4050 · Public Education Income 7,705.00 8,000.00 -295.00 96.3%
4040 · Bond Income 280,964.00 0.00 280,964.00 100.0%
4000 · Carryover Fund Balance 805,481.68 699,146.00 106,335.68 115.2%
4010 · Delinquent Property Taxes 9,063.47 16,000.00 -6,936.53 56.6%
4020 · Current Property Taxes 967,060.16 1,482,923.00 -515,862.84 65.2%
4025 · Interest - Property Tax 3,711.42 2,000.00 1,711.42 185.6%
4026 · Interest Income

4027 · Interest - Citizens Bank & OSU 31.40 0.00 31.40 100.0%
4030 · Investments - LGIP 77,556.23 0.00 77,556.23 100.0%
4026 · Interest Income - Other 138.62 3,550.00 -3,411.38 3.9%

Total 4026 · Interest Income 77,726.25 3,550.00 74,176.25 2,189.5%

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 312,996.70 42,795.00 270,201.70 731.4%

Total Income 2,555,588.87 2,424,414.00 131,174.87 105.4%

Gross Profit 2,555,588.87 2,424,414.00 131,174.87 105.4%

Expense
9010 · Transfers 0.00 29,960.00 -29,960.00 0.0%
9000 · Unappropriated Ending Fund Bal 0.00 626,894.00 -626,894.00 0.0%
5000 · Personnel Expenses

5131 · Non-Union Overtime Wages 37.08 1,000.00 -962.92 3.7%
5422 · Oregon Transit Tax 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
5136 · Conflagration Wages 36,803.30 85,000.00 -48,196.70 43.3%
5100 · Fire Chief Wages 100,904.04 108,000.00 -7,095.96 93.4%
5105 · Deputy Chief Wages 52,370.00 87,500.00 -35,130.00 59.9%
5110 · Admin Asst Wages 37,954.80 58,200.00 -20,245.20 65.2%
5120 · Fire & Life Safety Officer Wage 25,774.64 82,000.00 -56,225.36 31.4%
5125 · Firefighter Wages 151,334.33 260,000.00 -108,665.67 58.2%
5130 · Overtime Wages 34,796.63 46,170.00 -11,373.37 75.4%
5135 · Extra Hire 16,672.30 8,000.00 8,672.30 208.4%
5405 · Employers FICA 19,217.00 49,000.00 -29,783.00 39.2%
5410 · Employers Medicare 4,494.30 10,000.00 -5,505.70 44.9%
5420 · Workes Benefit Assessment 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
5421 · Workers Compensation 38,297.41 30,000.00 8,297.41 127.7%
5430 · PERS - Employe 81,820.10 190,000.00 -108,179.90 43.1%
5431 · PERS - Pickup 6% 20,228.06 39,000.00 -18,771.94 51.9%

9:21 AM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/06/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 1

SCOTT
Highlight

SCOTT
Highlight



Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

5440 · Health Insurance 78,390.15 144,000.00 -65,609.85 54.4%
5441 · Unemployment 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

Total 5000 · Personnel Expenses 699,094.14 1,208,470.00 -509,375.86 57.8%

6000 · Materials and Services
6205 · Supplies - Residences

6205-3 · Supplies - Residence - 203 11.94
6205-1 · Supplies - Residence - 201 284.68
6205 · Supplies - Residences - Other 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

Total 6205 · Supplies - Residences 296.62 3,000.00 -2,703.38 9.9%

6901 · Cost of Goods Sold 7.10 1,000.00 -992.90 0.7%
6217 · Supplies - EMR Classes 2,197.65 1,600.00 597.65 137.4%
6216 · Supplies - FA/CPR Education 6,996.78 6,000.00 996.78 116.6%
6091 · Tuition Reimbursement 23,698.70 68,000.00 -44,301.30 34.9%
6101 · Equip. Maint. Agreements - EMS 0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
6001 · Contracted Professional Service 50,253.22 65,450.00 -15,196.78 76.8%
6010 · Office Supplies 3,089.62 9,800.00 -6,710.38 31.5%
6011 · Postage/Shipping 610.17 3,500.00 -2,889.83 17.4%
6020 · Insurance and Bond 45,924.00 43,450.00 2,474.00 105.7%
6030 · Dues and Fees 11,019.20 17,085.00 -6,065.80 64.5%
6040 · Publications and Elections 645.60 4,900.00 -4,254.40 13.2%
6042 · Marketing Program New Recruits 697.65
6050 · Utilities 19,657.12 30,855.00 -11,197.88 63.7%
6060 · Telephone, Pagers, Internet 12,752.15 21,600.00 -8,847.85 59.0%
6070 · Travel 2,545.62 9,100.00 -6,554.38 28.0%
6080 · Conference 4,369.63 6,500.00 -2,130.37 67.2%
6090 · Education/Training 2,457.30 24,550.00 -22,092.70 10.0%
6100 · Equipment Maintenance Agreement 1,823.13 4,000.00 -2,176.87 45.6%
6110 · Equipment Rentals 0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.0%
6130 · Gas & Oil 16,693.21 25,000.00 -8,306.79 66.8%
6150 · Radio Maintenance 8.50 8,300.00 -8,291.50 0.1%
6160 · Equipment Maintenance 7,897.10 12,350.00 -4,452.90 63.9%
6161 · Vehicle Maintenance 20,720.65 41,500.00 -20,779.35 49.9%
6170 · Building Maint and Improvements 11,172.47 17,300.00 -6,127.53 64.6%
6180 · Grounds Maintenance 170.67 3,500.00 -3,329.33 4.9%
6190 · Small Tools & Equipment 346.44 400.00 -53.56 86.6%
6200 · Supplies - Department 2,830.82 6,500.00 -3,669.18 43.6%
6210 · Supplies - Medical 8,344.28 16,800.00 -8,455.72 49.7%
6215 · Supplies - Prevention 809.34 2,750.00 -1,940.66 29.4%
6220 · Supplies - Suppression 971.65 6,800.00 -5,828.35 14.3%
6230 · Hazardous Materials 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
6240 · Supplies - Consumables 527.02 1,000.00 -472.98 52.7%
6250 · Uniforms 15,343.14 37,100.00 -21,756.86 41.4%
6270 · Volunteer - Activities 4,086.26 12,000.00 -7,913.74 34.1%
6280 · Volunteer Incentive Program 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

9:21 AM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/06/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 2



Jul '22 - Fe... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

6300 · Volunteer - Length of Service 0.00 11,000.00 -11,000.00 0.0%
6310 · Physical & Immunizations 3,574.50 23,500.00 -19,925.50 15.2%
6320 · Community Involvement 717.99 4,500.00 -3,782.01 16.0%
6900 · MIscellaneous Expense 3,112.73 2,250.00 862.73 138.3%

Total 6000 · Materials and Services 286,368.03 559,090.00 -272,721.97 51.2%

7000 · Capital Outlay
7130 · Capital Outlay - Bond

7133 · Facilities 5,000.00
7130 · Capital Outlay - Bond - Other 18,093.92

Total 7130 · Capital Outlay - Bond 23,093.92 0.00 23,093.92 100.0%

7110 · Capital Outlay - Building 14,058.00 0.00 14,058.00 100.0%

Total 7000 · Capital Outlay 37,151.92 0.00 37,151.92 100.0%

Total Expense 1,022,614.09 2,424,414.00 -1,401,799.91 42.2%

Net Ordinary Income 1,532,974.78 0.00 1,532,974.78 100.0%

Net Income 1,532,974.78 0.00 1,532,974.78 100.0%

9:21 AM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/06/23 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2022 through February 2023

Page 3



Type Date Num Name Due Date Aging Open Balance

Current
Bill 02/21/2023 HIE DP 021123 OSCU 402518-70 03/03/2023 279.93
Bill 02/22/2023 1257867 OSCU 402518-73 03/04/2023 144.97
Bill 02/22/2023 B338410 MPTV, Inc. 03/04/2023 21.98
Bill 02/23/2023 AHA 2049754 OSCU 402518-73 03/05/2023 475.58
Bill 02/25/2023 6437048 OSCU 402518-70 03/07/2023 33.99
Bill 02/27/2023 51731 OSCU 402518-71 03/09/2023 19.74
Bill 02/22/2023 2014301-0323 Pacific Power 03/10/2023 699.94
Bill 02/28/2023 ImageHQ 022823 OSCU 402518-73 03/10/2023 225.80
Bill 02/28/2023 435369 Carson Oil 03/10/2023 447.88
Bill 02/28/2023 TownPump918540 OSCU 402518-71 03/10/2023 7.03
Bill 02/28/2023 152481-0323 Culligan 03/10/2023 136.55
Bill 02/23/2023 C236918 MPTV, Inc. 03/15/2023 2.69
Bill 02/28/2023 B339307 MPTV, Inc. 03/15/2023 34.57

Total Current 2,530.65

1 - 30
Bill 01/30/2023 36130053 OSCU 402518-70 02/09/2023 19 25.96
Bill 01/31/2023 4203430 OSCU 402518-70 02/10/2023 18 51.52
Bill 02/02/2023 SunRiver2IZ5WV OSCU 402518-73 02/12/2023 16 115.00
Bill 02/06/2023 BiMart 020623 OSCU 402518-73 02/16/2023 12 3.98
Bill 02/07/2023 2759435 OSCU 402518-73 02/17/2023 11 17.96
Bill 02/07/2023 8196261 OSCU 402518-73 02/17/2023 11 106.95
Bill 02/07/2023 2692247 OSCU 402518-73 02/17/2023 11 89.83
Bill 02/07/2023 RF 138080 OSCU 402518-73 02/17/2023 11 222.06
Bill 02/07/2023 McD 156880 OSCU 402518-73 02/17/2023 11 14.00
Bill 02/08/2023 NFBC 020823 OSCU 402518-73 02/18/2023 10 24.00
Bill 02/08/2023 SW 020823 OSCU 402518-73 02/18/2023 10 22.48
Bill 02/09/2023 BK 020923 OSCU 402518-73 02/19/2023 9 12.58
Bill 02/09/2023 ATK 833430 OSCU 402518-71 02/19/2023 9 17.00
Bill 02/09/2023 HD 32055 OSCU 402518-71 02/19/2023 9 12.97
Bill 02/11/2023 LPTC 510580 OSCU 402518-71 02/21/2023 7 36.00
Bill 02/11/2023 HIE AS 021123 OSCU 402518-70 02/21/2023 7 343.99
Bill 02/11/2023 HIE KC 021123 OSCU 402518-70 02/21/2023 7 373.96
Bill 02/11/2023 HIE DE 021123 OSCU 402518-70 02/21/2023 7 375.03
Bill 02/11/2023 HIE CF 021123 OSCU 402518-71 02/21/2023 7 278.87
Bill 02/13/2023 AMZ933062 OSCU 402518-70 02/23/2023 5 79.98
Bill 02/14/2023 Sam 021423 OSCU 402518-73 02/24/2023 4 160.00
Bill 02/15/2023 AMZ 9369801 OSCU 402518-70 02/25/2023 3 11.89
Bill 02/15/2023 PN 021523 OSCU 402518-71 02/25/2023 3 350.00
Bill 02/15/2023 2253802143 Medline Industries, I... 02/25/2023 3 136.70
Bill 02/17/2023 Sunriver 2IZ6ZR OSCU 402518-73 02/27/2023 1 144.48
Bill 02/17/2023 FDC 384919 OSCU 402518-70 02/27/2023 1 79.79

Total 1 - 30 3,106.98

31 - 60
Total 31 - 60

8:34 AM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/06/23 A/P Aging Detail

As of February 28, 2023

Page 1

SCOTT
Highlight



Type Date Num Name Due Date Aging Open Balance

61 - 90
Bill 12/02/2022 585394 Hughes Fire Equipm... 12/12/2022 78 159.99

Total 61 - 90 159.99

> 90
Credit 12/21/2016 23865 Rexel USA, Inc. dba... -26.51
Credit 04/30/2018 023865 Platt Electric Supply -10.97
Gene... 06/30/2019 GF19.2 Adjustment -189.30
Credit 11/19/2019 13477-2 Corvallis Sewing & ... -39.05
Credit 12/16/2020 44623-1220 Republic Services -114.40
Credit 10/05/2021 2109-410360 Spaeth Lumber Co.,... -5.30
Bill P... 05/09/2022 33080 Oregon Volunteer Fi... -250.00

Total > 90 -635.53

TOTAL 5,162.09

8:34 AM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/06/23 A/P Aging Detail

As of February 28, 2023

Page 2

SCOTT
Highlight

SCOTT
Highlight



Type Date Num Name Terms Due Date Class Aging Open Balance

Current
Invoice 02/07/2023 2015-220 ODF Net 30 03/09/2023 General F... 360.00
Invoice 02/16/2023 2015-221 Linn County Sheriff's Office' Net 30 03/18/2023 General F... 45.00
Invoice 02/16/2023 2015-222 Alsea Fire Department Net 30 03/18/2023 General F... 405.00

Total Current 810.00

1 - 30
Total 1 - 30

31 - 60
Deposit 01/03/2023 LexusNexis General F... -25.00

Total 31 - 60 -25.00

61 - 90
Total 61 - 90

> 90
General Journal 06/30/2019 ER19 Adjustment` General F... 47,131.32
General Journal 06/30/2021 AJE2102 Adjustment` General F... -47,131.00
General Journal 06/30/2021 AJE2103 Adjustment` General F... 29,146.00
General Journal 06/30/2021 AJE2103.2 Adjustment` General F... 8,637.00
General Journal 06/30/2021 AJE2105 Adjustment` General F... -1,197.57
Invoice 06/01/2022 2015-197 Metropolitan Reporting Bureau 06/01/2022 General F... 272 25.00
Invoice 11/21/2022 2015-211 Benton County Museum 11/21/2022 General F... 99 440.00

Total > 90 37,050.75

TOTAL 37,835.75

8:51 AM Philomath Fire and Rescue
03/06/23 A/R Aging Detail

As of February 28, 2023

Page 1

SCOTT
Highlight

SCOTT
Highlight





 

 
 

Philomath Fire and Rescue Volunteer Association, Inc 
 

Report to the Board of Directors 
 
5 March 2023 
 
Association Business 

o Regular Meetings 
o Working with Chief on defining required hours for volunteers. 

 
Volunteer Activity 

o Provided standby at Work Capacity Tests. 
o Assist with Station and Equipment Repairs. 
o Continue to assist in the organization and teaching drills. 
o Volunteers and RV supporting EMR Training 
o 2 volunteers finishing EMT Basic. 
o Helped locate excess tank for 263. 

 
 
Recruitment and retention 

o Working with new or returning volunteers to get them to response status. 
 
Volunteer status 

o RV vacancies losing one in March. 
o Interviews completed on some potential candidates. 

 
Respectfully submitted. 
 
Dan Eddy   Paula Andersson 
President   Vice President 
 
Jean Goul   StephanieVallancey 
Treasurer   Secretary 



Cyber Security project 
 
Riverstrong has converted licenses from previous vendor (KAMIND) and has assumed 
management of our Microsoft account.  Implementation of email security scans in 
progress (scanning for incoming phishing or deployable trojans).  There will be testing of 
vulnerabilities in user clicking on links in emails in the coming weeks (to determine level 
of training needed in the management of cyber security). 
 
Next phase is looking at budgeting for next year and getting our licensing in order.  
Completing deployment of system management applications to all devices and 
preparing to add RVs to domain – they will be given email addresses.  Volunteers will 
be added next to allow for access (no licenses, no email). 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
DC Rich Saalsaa 









































































































































































































 

 

Vision Statement 

As our community grows, we are dedicated to providing 
prompt and professional emergency care, practiced 
rescue operations, safe fire services, and progressive risk 
reduction education. We strive to evolve and grow our 
thriving Philomath Fire and Rescue family through 
informed decisions, community engagement, fiscal 
responsibility, recruitment and retention.  

 



 

Value Statement 

 

Philomath Fire and Rescue 

“How we measure ourselves.” 

As a team we value treating the community we serve with dignity, 
respect, and compassion. 

We work to establish trust in the community through our 
professionalism and commitment to growing and learning. 

 

• We honor our community through our integrity, safety, and 
service. 
 

• We are dedicated to creating an environment that is inclusive, 
supportive, and encouraging. 
 
 

• We persevere and adapt in both emergent and daily 
environments until a solution is identified.  

Admin
I like the bullet point version. Clear, gets the point across quickly.   Use a "*"  or some Fire related symbol to start each bulletized item.DE



 

PHILOMATH FIRE & RESCUE 
Philomath, Oregon 

 
BUDGET CALENDAR FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023- 2024 

 
 
 
Monday, February 13, 2023 Appoint Budget Officer.  
 
Monday, March 13, 2023  Appoint Budget Committee.  
 
Friday, March 10, 2023  Department draft budgets due. (Was April) 
 
Monday, March 27, 2023 Publication of public notice of Budget Committee Meeting. Newspaper publication and 

online posting. 
 
Thursday, March 30, 2023  Final Draft Budget for production. 
  
Thursday, April 20, 2023  Budget Committee Meeting:  Present proposed budget and budget message. 
 
Tuesday, April 25, 2023  Publication of financial summary and Notice of Budget hearing. Newspaper  

publication and online posting. 
 
Monday, May 8, 2023  Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing on budget as approved by Budget Committee.    

Adopt final budget and make appropriations. 
 
Monday, June 12, 2023  Regular Board Meeting & Public Hearing on budget as approved by Budget Committee.    

Adopt final budget and make appropriations. (If needed) 
                                                 



(DISTRICT LOGO OR LETTERHEAD) 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: (Date) 
Contact: (Name and Title) 

Phone: (Contact Phone Number 
Email: (Contact Email Address) 

 
Upcoming Election for (District Name)  
 
There are (Number of Positions) open for election on the (District Name) Board of Directors. 
After the election, these/this position/s will fill a (Number of Years)-year term to begin on (Start 
Date) and end on (End Date).  
 
The (District Name) Board of Directors is comprised of (Number of Board Members) board 
members. Each member is elected by the registered voters of the district to serve a (Number of 
Years)-year term. (Specify Statute Requirement For Eligibility. e.g. Interested candidates must 
be registered voters who reside within the district’s boundaries.) 
 
Interested candidates can request an information packet, which includes information about the 
district and position, from the district office. Please contact (Contact Name) at (Contact Phone 
Number), email (Email Address), or visit our office located at (Address) during regular business 
hours (Hours).  
 
To run for election, please contact the (County Name) County elections office at (County 
Elections Phone Number) for more information. For more details about district elections, 
download a copy of the Elections Manual at 
https://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Documents/county-city-district-candidates.pdf. Pages 23 and 
24 are most relevant.  
 
(*Some districts use a different process than is outlined in the Candidate Manual. For candidate 
requirements for these types of districts, please see the following statutes: 
 

• Irrigation: ORS 545 
• Drainage: ORS 547) 

 
About (District Name) 
 
Insert short summary about district such as areas it serves, services it provides, the year it was 
formed, and website address. 
 

### 

https://sos.oregon.gov/elections/Documents/county-city-district-candidates.pdf


 
 
 

Consider the following suggestions when recruiting new directors: 
 
 Ask current board members, executive director and senior staff to forward the names 

of any individuals they feel would be an excellent fit. 
 

 Promote your district’s board opening(s) in the community. 
o Post the opening on your district’s website. 
o Issue a press release. 
o Consider talking to active volunteers that are already helping in your district. 
o Post the opening to social media channels. 
o Advertise with the local Chamber of Commerce or volunteer center. 
o Advertise in your district’s newsletter. 
o Schedule an open house for the public to learn more about your district. 

 
 Develop a board recruitment package containing: 

o Cover letter informing the potential candidate of the process and next steps. 
o Brief description of your district, including its mission and vision statements. 
o One-page summary of the district’s strategic plan and/or future goals. 
o Board application form. 
o Copy of the previous year’s annual report. 
o Copy of the board calendar for the upcoming year (schedule of meeting dates, 

board retreats and/or training, etc.). 
o Sample copy of a typical board meeting agenda. 
o Contact name and number that an interested candidate can contact if he/she 

has any questions. 

 


	Board Packet- March 13, 2023
	Board Packet- March 13, 2023
	February 13, 2023- Board Minutes
	February 23, 2023- Special Session Minutes
	Feb 2023 Balance Sheet by Class
	Feb 2023 Check Register
	Feb 2023 P&L BvA
	Feb 2023 P&L by Class
	Ferguson Vacation Hours 22 - 23
	Sheet1

	Chief's Report, March 6, 2023
	Board Report 20230313
	Feb 2023 Transaction Report
	Feb 2023 P&L BvA-New
	Feb 2023 AP Aging- New
	Feb 2023 AR Aging- New
	Election Details
	March 23 board report
	doc00697320230306142415
	doc00697520230306142757
	doc00697620230306142847
	Vision Statement
	Value Statement
	Budget Calendar 2023-2024
	pr-election
	Recruitment-Checklist

	Board Calendar - Updated 2023
	Board 




